Memorandum

N— _ —
City of

Evanston
To: Mayor Biss and Members of the City Council
From: Luke Stowe, City Manager

Subject: Weekly City Manager’s Update

Date: November 27, 2024

DUE TO THE SHORT HOLIDAY WEEK, THERE IS NO WEEKLY CITY MANAGER’S UPDATE. THIS WEEKS
DATA WILL BE INCLUDED IN NEXT WEEK'S UPDATE.

STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE COUNCIL &
MAYORAL APPOINTED BOARDS, COMMISSIONS & COMMITTEES

Monday, December 2, 2024
No Meetings

Tuesday, December 3, 2024
6:00 PM: Envision Evanston 2045: Downtown Town Hall

Wednesday, December 4, 2024

6:00 PM: Economic Development Committee
6:00 PM: Special Land Use Commission Meeting
6:30 PM: Citizen Police Review Commission

Thursday, December 5, 2024
6:30 PM: National Reparations Town Hall

Friday, November 29, 2024
No Meetings

Check the City’s Calendar for updates:
City of Evanston - Calendar

City of Evanston Committee Webpage:
City of Evanston — Boards, Commissions and Committees



https://www.cityofevanston.org/Home/Components/Calendar/Event/25783/250?curm=12&cury=2024
https://www.cityofevanston.org/Home/Components/Calendar/Event/24289/250?curm=12&cury=2024
https://www.cityofevanston.org/Home/Components/Calendar/Event/25556/250?curm=12&cury=2024
https://www.cityofevanston.org/Home/Components/Calendar/Event/25321/250?curm=12&cury=2024
https://www.cityofevanston.org/Home/Components/Calendar/Event/25875/250?curm=12&cury=2024
https://www.cityofevanston.org/about-evanston/events
https://www.cityofevanston.org/government/boards-commissions-and-committees

